Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR :
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9;48 A
To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Suhject: RE:

Thanks.

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:40 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE:’

Scott, :

My people have made the pick-up and are headed baclc now. We will change teams in Bakersfield. | will keep you
updated. ‘ ,
Tony

ANTHONY CHAUS
Assistant Secretary
Office of Correctional Safety

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR .

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 201D 8:26 AM

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR\

€c: Chaus; Anthony@CDCR

Subject: FW:

Fyi

Thanks Tony, Johnis trying to get a hold of them now. Sure appreciate your assistance on this.

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 8:25 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE: -

-Scott,

Another caliback number for [ i the first one doesnt work is || D

Tony

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 7:56 AM
To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Cc: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE:

ACLU PRA 001001 LI000869



L

Great. As soon as we get a hold of warden | will have John contact agents with instructions. | would like confirmation
- when they get the drugs in hand and hit the road. Thanks.

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 7:42 AM

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re. ) .

Scatt, '
They are about 15 minutes from the prison. The direct number to them isq Telephone reception is not very
good and e-mails don't work.* is the supervisor on site. They are ready and waiting for instructions.

Tony

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR )
Sent: Thu Sep 30 07:05:50 2010
Subject:

Tony,

What time can your guys be at prison ance we get green light? May need a phone number to talk directly so we can give
them instructions on documenting chain of custody., ’ .

Scott

ACLU PRA 001002 LI000870



Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 1:33 PM

To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Cc: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR,; McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Subject: RE:

Vince,

Can you provide information to Tony on who will be at prison to receive and store drug?

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, Septembet 30, 2010 12:58 PM
Ta: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Scott,
Who will be the contact at s for my people to turn over the goods (probably around 2300 hrs or midnight)?
Tony ~

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:45 AM !
To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Thanks. . ;

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:40 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Scott,

My people have made the pick-up and are headed back now. We will change teams in Bakersﬁeld | will keep you
updated.

Tony

ANTHONY CHAUS
*Assistant Secretary
Office of Correctional Safety

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 8:26 AM
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Cc! Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Subject: FW:

FE cwbooos@
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Fyi
Thanks Tony. John is trying to get a hold of them now. Sure appreciate your assistance on this.

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

- Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 8:25 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE;

Scott,

‘Another callback number fo I if the first one doesn't work is | NN

Tony

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010'7:56 AM
To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Cc: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Great. Assoon as we geta hold of warden | will have John contact agents with instructions. 1would like confirmation
when they get the drugs in hand and hit the road. Thanks. .

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 7:42 AM . .
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR '

Subject: Re: -

Scoft,

They are about 15 minutes from the prison. The direct number to them xsq Telephone reception is not very -
good and e-mails don't work: i is the supervisor on site, They are ready and walting for mstructlons

Tony )

From: Keman, Scott@CDCR ' R
To; Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thu Sep 30 07:05:50 2010

Subject: .

Tony,

What time can your guys be at prison once we get green light? May need a phone number to talk directly so we can give
them instructions on documenting chain of custody.

Scott

A CLU060_0_6
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Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

From: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 1:35 PM

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR; Chaus, Anthony@GDCR
Cc: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Scott/Tony,

| personally called the agent while he was at Florence and provided the information. His point of contact is the Team
Administrator I will be* and the Team Leader, | who will meet the agent at the East -
Gate. has multipie numbers to call.

VINCENT S. CULLEN

Warden (A)
San Quentin - Stafe Prison

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR )
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 1:33 PM

To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Cc: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR; McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Subjeck: RE:

Vince,
Can you provide information to Tony on who will be at prison to receive and store drug?

" Scoit

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, Septémber 30, 2010 12:58 PM
To: Keman, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Scott,
Who will be the contact at SQ for my people to turn over the goods (probably around 2300 hrs or midnight)?
Tony

From: Kernan, Scot@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:49 AM
.To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Thanks.

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:40 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sub]ect RE

ECLUQOOOSE
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Scott,

My people have made the pick-up and are headed back now. We will change teams in Bakersfield. | will keep you
updated.

Tony

ANTHONY CHAUS
Assistant Secretary
Office of Correctional Safety

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR - :

Sent: Thiirsday, September 30, 2010 8 26 AM
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Cc: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Subjact: FW:;

Ry

Thanks Tony. John is trying to get a hold of them now. Sure appreciate your assistance on this.,

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 8:25 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Scott,

Another caliback number for- if the first one doesn’t work is_

Tony

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 7:56 AM

. To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Cc: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Subject: RE:

Great. As soon as we get a hold of warden | will have John contact agents with instructions. 1 would like confirmation
when they get the drugs in hand and hit the road. Thanks.

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, Septembey 30, 2010 7:42 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re:

Scott, .

They are about 15 minutes from the prison. The direct number to them Isq. Telephone reception is not very
good and e-mails don't work. * is the supervisor on site. They are ready and waiting for instructions.
Tony : . . ) ’

A CLU00006
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
them instructions on documenting chain of custody. ’

Scott

ACLU PRA 001007 ’ " LI000875



Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 1:38 PM

To: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR; Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
Ce: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: - RE:

Great. Thanks Vince.

Scott

From: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 1:35 PM
. To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR; Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
Cc: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Subject: RE:

Scott/T ohy,

VINCENT S. CULLEN
_ Warden (A)
San Quentin Sfafe Prison

| personally called the agent Whl|e he was at Florence and provided the information. His point of contact is the Team
Administrator . It will be* and the Team Leader, |l who will meet the agent at the East
Gate, as muitiple humbers to call. ' '

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 1:33 PM

To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Cc: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR; McAullﬁ’e, John@CDCR
Subject: RE:

-Vince,
Can you provide information to Tony on who will be at prison to recgive and store drug?

Scott

From; Chaus, AnLhony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 12: 58 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE: '

" Scott,

Who will be the contact at SQ for my people to turn over the goods {probably around 2300 hrs or midnight)?

Tony

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR -
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:49 AM

)
L
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To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
Subject: RE:

Thanks.

Scott

From: .Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent; Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:40 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Scott,

My people have made the pick-up and are headed back now. We will change teams in Bakersfield. | will keep you
updated . . T2

Tony

ANTHONY CHAUS
Assistant Secretary
Office of Correctional Ssefety

From: Keman, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 8:26 AM
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Cc: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Subject: FW:

Fyi
Thanks Tony. John is trying to get a hold of them now.” Sure appreciate your assistance on this.

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 8:25 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE

Scott,

Another caliback number for- if the first one doesn’t work is || | | | N NGNGEGIII

Tony

From: Kernan, Scotlt@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30 2010 756 AM.
Ta: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

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

IACLU000072]
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From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 7: 42 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re:

Scott,

They are about 15 minutes from the prison. The direct number to them is— Telephone reception is not very
good and e-mails don't work.i is the supervisor on site. They are ready and waiting for instructions.

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

AcLUoo007d
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Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

From: . Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent; Thursday, September 30, 2010 10:14 PM

To: Chaus, Anthony@CDGR; Cate, Matt@CDCR,; Rice, Benjamin@CDCR
Subject: Re:

Thanks so much buddy. Please tell staff thanks for me.
Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Thu Sep 30 22:11:01 2010
Subject: Re;

Scoitt,
The package has been dellvered fo SQ.
Tony

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
Sent; Thu Sep 30 09:49:05 2010
Subject RE:

Thanks.

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September.30, 2010 9:40 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Scotf,

My people have made the ple—Up and are headed back now. We will change teams in Bakersfield. | will keep you
updated. . '
Tony

ANTHONY CHAUS
Assistant Secretary
Office of Correctional Safety

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 8:26 AM
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Cc: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Subject: FW;

Fyi

Thanks Tony. John is trying to get a hold of them now. Sure appreciate your assistance on this.

1
ACLU000074
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Scoit

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 8:25 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Scott,

Another callback number for | i the first one doesn’t work is |||

Tony

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 7:56 AM
To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Cc: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Great. As soon as we get a-hold of warden | will have John coittact agents with instructions. | would like confirmation
when they get the drugs in hand and hit the road. Thanks. ‘

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 7:42 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re: )

Scof, . . .
They are about 15 minutes from the prison. The direct number to them H Telephone reception is not very
good and e-mails don't work. | |} B s the supervisor on site. They are ready and waiting for instructions.

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
them instructions on documenting chain of custody. ‘

Scott

ACLU PRA 001012 . -- LI000880



Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

From; Cate, Matt@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 10:23 PM '
To: Keman, Scott@CDCR; Chaus. Anthony@CDCR,; Rice, Benjamin@CDCR
Subject: Re:

That's great, thanks.

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR.

T6: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR; Cate, Matt@CDCR; Rice, Benjamin@CDCR
Sent: Thu Sep 30 22:13:56 2010

Subject: Re!

Thanks so much buddy. Please tell staff thanks for me.
Scott . '

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Thu Sep 30 22:11:01 2010
Subject: Re:

Scott,
The package has been delivered to SQ
Tony . _

From:; Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
Sent: 111u Sep 30 09: 49 05 2010
Subject: RE:

Thanks.

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:40 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Scott,

My people have made the pick-up and are hnaded back now. We will change teams in Bakersfield. | will keep you

updated.
Tony

ANTHONY CHAUS
Assistant Secretary
Office of Correctional Safety

From: Kernan, Scot@CDCR

_Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 8:26 AM

[vy
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To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Cc; Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
Subject: FW:

Fyi
Thanks Tony. John is trying to get a hold of them now. Sure appreciate your assistance on this.

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR :

Sent; Thursday, September 30, 2010 8:25 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Scott,

Another caliback number for || the first one doesn’t work is || | N

Tony

From: Kernan, Scott@CPCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 7:56 AM
To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Cc: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE:

) Great. As soon as we get a hold of warden | wil} have John contact agents with tnstructions, I would like conﬂrmatnon
when they get the drugs in hand and hit the road. Thanks.

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 7:42 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re:

Scott, '

They are about 15 minutes from the prison. The direct number to them is |l T¢'ephone reception is not very
good and e-malls don't WOrK,i is the supervisor on site. They are ready and waiting for instructions.
Tony

. From; Kernan, Scott@CbCR
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

Scoft

IACLU000077]
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Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Friday, October 01, 53 PM

To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Subject: " Chain of Custody documents

Attachments: Memeo-Chain of Custody documnents.pdf; image001.jpg .
Tony,

| prepared this memo to clearly document the chain of custody of the items we picked up in
Arizona yesterday. | am sending the original out to you today. It probably needs to go to
John McAuliffe. :

wel

ACLU00007
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Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Fronm: H*DCDCR
Sent: onday, October 04, 2010 11:32 AM

To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Cc: Dunkin, John@CDCR

Subject: FW: Scanned image from AR-M455U
Attachments: . AR-M455U_20101004_115222 pdf
Tony,

Here is my chainh of custody memo regarding the special transport last week to CSP-5Q.

-——— - -

From:

October 04, 2016 4:52 AM

Sent: Monday
To: [ qCDCR
Subject: Scanned image from -

DEVICE NAME:

“pevice wooeL: [ G

LOCATION:

FILE FORMAT: PDF MMR(G4)
RESOLUTION: 3@6dpi x 300dpi

Attached file is scanned image in PDF format.

This file can be read by Adobe Acrobat Reader.
The reader can be downloaded from the following URL:

http://www.adobe.com/

— rre e a i mma o e —
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From:

To:
Subject: Emailing: scan0010
Date: Friday, October 01, 2010 3:41:00 PM

Attachments: scan0010.pdf

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

scan0010

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain
types of file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are
handled.
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: VS!sle ofCallferuta - ' R ) Departrent of Correclions and ?{ehebﬂi;aﬁon
- Memorandum |
Date - 7' October1 2010 8
Yo V:VAnthony Chaus

Assistant Secretary
Offlce of Correctlonal Safety

- subject ;CHAIN OF CUSTODY THIOPEN L sopbium

On Thursday, ,September 30 2010 1 traveled to the Anzona State Pnson Complex
= = located at 1305 E. Butte Avenue, Florence ‘Arizona, to pick up Thiopental Sodium
- being provided by the Arizona Department of Corrections to the California Department

. of Corrections and Rehabilitation. :

 I'met with Warden Carson McWilIiams who relinquished to me twenty four (24) vials of
Thiopental Sodium. | visually inspected each vial and confirmed they contained 500
mg of Thiopental Sodium BP. | also confirmed the expiration date to be 05/2014 and
the lot number to be on each vial as listed on the item transfer sheet, |
signed for receipt of the items at 0900 hours and departed the facility.

| | maintained custody and control of the items until | met with
R in. Gorman, CA. - On. September 30, 2010, at 1720 hours |
relinquished: custody and control of th [ for dellvery to San Quentm State
Prlson , = e T : ,

ACLU PRA 001018 ' LI000886
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' ZP'hannaceuﬁcal Product Info. = -
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8 QuantltyZ‘/ c speme (./ ale
" Date Received/Shipped ~
, ‘f’” £

Product

Strength -
NDC# _

Lot# -
Expiration
Quantity
Date Received/Shipped

Product
Strength
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Lot#
- Expiration
- Quantity
- Date Recelved/Shlpped '

Product
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NDC# _
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Expiration
Quantity
" Date Received/Shipped
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From:

To:
Subject: Emailing: scan0009
Date: Friday, October 01, 2010 3:34:00 PM

Attachments: 5€an0009.pdf

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

scan0009

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain
types of file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are

handled.
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State of Californis , Department of €ipftecﬁette§ttd Rehabifitaticn

Memorandum

pate - October 1, 2010

Te  ©  Anthony Chaus ,
Assistant Secretary "

Office of CorrectionalSafety

subjectt  CHAIN OF CUSTODY - THIOPENTAL SODIUM

On Thursday, September 30, 2010 | traveled to the Arizona State Prlson Complex
located at 1305 E. Butte Avenue; Florence Arizona, to pick up Thiopental Sodium
being provided by the Arizona Department of Corrections to the Callfornla Department,
of Corrections and Rehabilitation. S

I met with Warden Carson McWilliams who relinquished to me twenty four (24) vials of
Thiopental Sodium. | visually inspected each vial and confirmed they contained 500
mg of Thiopental Sodium BP. | also confirmed the expiration date to be 05/2014 and-
the lot number to be [ on each vial as listed on the item transfer sheet. "1
signed for receipt of the items at 0900 hours and departed the facility.

I maintained custody and. control of the items until 1 met with
, in Gorman, CA. On September 30, 2010, at 1720 hours |-
relinquished custody and control of the items to or dellvery to- San Quentln State -
Prison. - : , R
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From:

To:
Subject: Emailing: scan0008
Date: Friday, October 01, 2010 2:05:00 PM

Attachments: scan0008.pdf

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

scan0008

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain
types of file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are

handled.
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E Staté of California —— ) o Depadraent of Cormections and Rehahiliiatior:

Memorandum -

Date - 'October 1' 2010

To - & Anthony Chaus
T f_Assnstant Secretary Sl
LOfflce of Correctlonal Safety

= ,HIOPENTAL SODIUM

 Subject "CHAIN,, _F CUSTOD

On Thursday, September 30, 2010, | traveled to the Anzona State Prison. Complex - -
located at 1305 E. Butte Avenue, Florence Arizona, to pick up Thiopental Sodium -~
beirg provided by the Arizona Departn e't 'f,,Correctlons to the Cahfornla Department, '

of Corrections and Rehabllltatlon ' SR e s

I met with Warden Carson McWilliams who relinquished to me twenty four (24) vials of
Thiopental Sodium. | visually ins ach vial and confirmed they contained 500
mg of Thiopental Sodium BP. | also confirmed the expiration date to be 05/2014 and
the lot number to be JJlf on each vial as listed on the item transfer sheet. |
subsequently photographed the item ::—SIQned for recelpt of the items at 0900 hours
-and departed the facility. . e : B :

‘the items until | met with-
, in_Gorman, CA.  On September 30, 2010, “at 1720 hours |
relmqwshed custody nd control of the items to il for delivery to San Quentin State =~

[ maintain.,ed]custody and contro
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Product
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State of California Departinant of Comections and Rehabilitation

Memorandum
Date : October 1, 2010 -

To @ Anthony Chaus
Assistant Secretary
Office of Correctional Safety

Subject.  CHAIN OF CUSTODY — THIOPENTAL SODIUM

On Thursday, September 30, 2010, | traveled to the Arizona State Prison Complex
located at 1305 E. Butte Avenue, Florence, Arizona, to pick up Thiopental Sodium
being provided by the Arizona Department of Corrections to the California Department
of Corrections and Rehabilitation.

| met with Warden Carson McWilliams who relinquished to me twenty four (24) vials of
Thiopental Sodium. | visually inspected each vial and confirmed they contained 500
mg of Thiopental Sadium BP. | also confirmed the expiration date to be 05/2014 and
the lot number to be [l on each vial as listed on the item transfer sheet. |
signed for receipt of the items at 0900 hours and departed the facility.

| maintained custody ‘and control of the items until | met with

in Gorman, CA. On September 30, 2010, at 1720 hours |
relinquished custody and control of the items to [ for delivery to San Quentin State
Prison.

LI000894
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Pharmaceutical Product Info.
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Strength
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Date Received/Shipped ~
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Quantity
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!4 From: @CDCR
'5} To: CDCR
i Subject: RE: Chain of Custody documents
g . Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 11:18:02 AM

You're the best! Just ask- and-!!!

From: IR 0 CR

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:51 AM
To: @CDCR

Subject: RE: Chain of Custody documents

My back is starting to hurt from carrying you.

From: [l @cocr

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:48 AM
To: CDCR

Subject: RE: Chain of Custody documents

Dude send me the memo! Make it easy.

ACLU PRA 001028

LI000896



B Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 3:55 PM
~9 To: [N 0DCR
a Subject: FW: Chain of Custody documents

. this is what I sent to Tony.

From: NN COCR
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 3:53 PM
To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Subject: Chain of Custody documents

Tony,

| prepared this memo to clearly document the chain of custody of the items
we picked up in Arizona yesterday. | am sending the original out to you
today. lth

needs to go to John McAuliffe.

ACLU PRA 001029 LIO00897



. ﬁ From: CDCR

@ To: @CDCR
T Subject: RE: Chain of Custody documents
_&% Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:51:00 AM

Attachments: Memo-Chain of Custody-Thiopental Sedium.doc

My back is starting to hurt from carrying you.

From: _@CDCR

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:48 AM
To: CDCR

Subject: RE: Chain of Custody documents

Dude send me the memo! Make it easy.

From: [N COCR

Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 3:55 PM
To @CDCR

Subject: FW: Chain of Custody documents

. this is what | sent to Tony.

ACLU PRA 001030

LI000898



From: [N COC
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
today. It probably needs to go to John McAuliffe.

ACLU PRA 001031 LI000899



State of California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation

Memorandum
Date : October 1, 2010

To  :  Anthony Chaus
Assistant Secretary
Office of Correctional Safety

Subject: ~ CHAIN OF CUSTODY - THIOPENTAL SODIUM

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
mg of Thiopental Sodium BP. 1 also confirmed the expiration date to be 05/2014 and
the lot number to bem on each vial as listed on the item transfer sheet. | signed
for receipt of the items a 0 hours and departed the facility.

| maintained custody and control of the items until | met with m

in Gorman, CA. On September 30, 2010, a ours
relinquished custody and control of the items to for delivery to San Quentin State
Prison.

ACLU PRA 001032 LI0O00900



From: @CDCR

To: CDCR
Subject: RE: Chain of Custody documents
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:48:51 AM

Dude send me the memo! Make it easy.

From: I R

Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 3:55 PM
To: @CDCR

Subject: FW: Chain of Custody documents

. this is what | sent to ||}

From: [ COCR
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
today. It probably needs to go to John McAuliffe,

ACLU PRA 001033 LI000901
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—:g From: CDCR

g To: _@CDCR
g Subject: FW: Chain of Custody documents
Date: Friday, October 01, 2010 3:54:00 PM

Attachments: Memo-Chain of Custody documents.pdf

Il this is what | sent to Tony.

From: [N DR
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

ACLU PRA 001035 LI000903



—4)  From: I ocr
" Chaus, Anthopy@CDCR
9

To:
i Subject: Chain of Custody documents
é Date: Friday, October 01, 2010 3:53:00 PM

Attachments: Memo-Chain of Custody documents.pdf

v —§ Tony,
-9

| prepared this memo to clearly document the chain of custody of the items
~8 e picked up in Arizona yesterday. | am sending the original out to you
.45 today. It probably needs to go to John McAuliffe.

ACLU PRA 001036 LI000904



State of California SR rDepa'rtrr{em af Carractions and Rehabilitation
Memorandum
pate - October 1, 2010

~_To :  Anthony Chaus
Assistant Secretary (FL
Office of Correctional Safety L

subject:  CHAIN OF CUSTODY ~ THlOPENTAL SODIUM

On Thursday, September 30 2010 | traveled to the Anzona State Pnson Complex
located at 1305 E. Butte Avenue, Florence, Arizona, to pick -up Thiopental Sodium
being provided by the Arizona Department of Correctrons to the Calrforma Department o
of Correctrons and’ Rehabrlltatlon s A

I met wrth Warden;Carson McWilliams who relmqurshed to "‘tWenty four (24) vials 'o'fj?; R
Thiopental Sodium. 1 visually inspected each vial and confirmed they contained 500 -~ - -
mg of Thiopental Sodium BP. | also confirmed the expiration date to be 05/2014 and -
the lot number to be n each vial as listed on the item transfer sheet. 1
signed for recerpt of the items at 0900 hours and departed the facility. '

| maintained custody and control of the items until | met with

in Gorman, CA. On September 30, 2010 at 1720 hours I
relinquished custody and control of the |temst for delivery: to§an Quentln State -
Prison. I , :

ACLU PRA 001037 ) LI000905
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From: @CDCR

To: CDCR
Subject: Emalling: scan0010
Date: Friday, October 01, 2010 3:41:40 PM

Attachments: s€an0010.pdf

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

ACLU PRA 001039 LI000907



State of Califormia Departiment of Corrections and Rehabilitation

- Tg,

' Subject

- | maintained custody and control of the items until I met with

- -relinquished custody and control of the items t
- Prison. : :

- Memorandum
- bae - October 1, 2010
. Anthony Chaus
- Assistant Secretary o
- Office of Correctional Safety
CHAIN OF CUSTODY — THIOPENTAL SODIUM

On Thursday, September 30, 2010 I traveled to the Arizona State Prison Complex
located at 1305 E. Buite Avenue Florence Arizona, to pick up Thiopental Sodium o
being provided by the Arizona Department of Correctlons to the Callfornla Department -~~~
of Corrections and Rehabilitation. : -

I met with Warden Carson McWilliams who relmqmshed to me twen
Thiopental Sodium. | visually inspected each vial and confirmed t
mg of Thiopental Sodium BP. | also confirmed the expiration date to
the lot number to be n each vial as listed-on the item
signed for receipt of the items at 0900 hours and departed the facility

in Gorman, CA. On September 30, 2010, at 1720- hours- ljif’f;f’
for delivery to San Quentm State R

ACLU PRA 001040 L1000908
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From: @CDCR

To: CDCR
Subject: Emailing: scan0009
Date: Friday, October 01, 2010 3:35:05 PM

Attachments: s¢an0009.pdf.

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

ACLU PRA 001042 LI000910



. State of Califoria Depanment of Corrections and Rehabilitation
Memorandum
Date :  QOctober 1, 2010

To o Anthony Chaus
. Assistant Secretary
- Office of Correctional Safety

Suject: . CHAIN OF CUSTODY — THIOPENTAL SODIUM

~On Thursday, September 30, 2010, | traveled to the Arizona State Prison Complex:
‘located at 1305 E. Butte Avenue, Florence Arizona, to pick up Thiopental Sodium
being provided by the Arizona Department of Corrections to. the California Department
of Corrections and Rehabllltatlon :

| met with Warden Carson Manlllams who rellnqu1shed to me twenty four (24) vials of
Thiopental Sodium. | visually inspected each vial and confirmed they contained 500
mg of Thiopental Sodium BP. | also confirmed the expiration date to be 05/2014 and
the lot number to be on each vial as listed on the item transfer sheet. |
signed for receipt of the items at 0900 hours and departed the facility.

I maintained custody and control of the items until | met with

, in Gorman, CA. On September 30, 2010, at 1720 hours: I -
relinquished custody and control of the items to -fo'r delivery to San Quentin State

Prison._ R e .

ACLU PRA 001043 LI000911
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From:
To:
Date:

Friday, October 01, 2010 2:13:49 PM

ACLU PRA 001045 LI000913



From: @CDCR

To: CDCR
Subject: Emailing: scan0008
Date: Friday, October 01, 2010 2:06:20 PM

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

ACLU PRA 001046 LI000914



Sta s—”ofoaufomra : o R ':’ipeiégﬁmemchgrfééliéﬂs and}{ehabiliratien
B Memorandum

pae  October 1, 2010
ST f ,Anthonnyhaus

, ”ASS|stant Secretary | ,
. Office of Correctlonal Safety

" subject  CHAIN or= cusroov THIOPENTAL soorum

- On Thursday, September 30, 2010 | traveled to the ArrzonaiState Prison Complex

located: at 1305 E. Butte Avenue, Florence Arizona; ta-pick up Thropental Sodium-

- being provided by the Arizona Department of Correctlons to the Californiz Department’?
of Corrections and Rehabrlltatron o ,

| met with Warden Carson McWrIIlams who rehnqurshed to me twen' four (24) vrals of
Thiopental Sodium. | visually inspected: each vial and confirmed they contained 500 -
mg of Thiopental Sodium BP. | also confirmed the expiration date to-be 05/2014 and
the lot number to be on each vial as listed on the item transfer sheet. |
subsequently photographed the items. | signed for recerpt of the items at 0900 hours
and departed the facility. :

| maintained custddyf and -control of the items untrl | met with :
in"-Gorman, CA. On September 30,. 2010, at-1720 hours |
relinquished custody and control of the items to- for dehvery to San Quentm State
Prison. : , P E

ACLU PRA 001047 , LI000915
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From: I 2
Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

To:

Subject: Re:

Date: Thursday, September 30, 2010 8:00:19 AM
Tony,

We are in Florence around the corner from the prison. My call back number is _Once we
get the call, it will only take us a few minutes to change into our suits and get to the prison.

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
To: CDCR
Sent: Thu Sep 30 07:08:00 2010
Subject: Fw:

What is your status and what number can we contact you directly (see e-mail below)?
Tony

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
Sent: Thu Sep 30 07:05:50 2010
Subject:

Tony,

What time can your guys be at prison once we get green light? May need a phone number to talk
directly so we can give them instructions on documenting chain of custody.

Scott

ACLU PRA 001049 LI000917



From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
To: I R

Subject: Fw:

Date: Thursday, September 30, 2010 7:08:02 AM

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

ACLU PRA 001050 LI000918





